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From: Hugh Flemington[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HUGH. FLEMINGTON14106A9A-9886-403D-
BF5B-E0882lF432B3] 

Sent: Mon 08/07/2013 12:52:58 PM (UTC) 

To: Lesley J Sewell;_._._._.__._._._._._._._.__GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Susan Cric_h_to_nt GRo Rodric 

WilliamsF GRO ; Jarnail A Singh .---.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---.-.GRO-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: For today plse: 

Came up to see you — we need some help plse: 

Our criminal lawyers have advised us that there ought to now be at least one degree of separation between any 
expert witness called in support of a POL prosecution and the Second Sight process. 

Up until now FJ have fielded Gareth Jenkins as their expert witness on Horizon. We now need someone else. 

This someone else should ideally be independent of FJ but we have a timing issue: the problem is we will need 
someone in the short term for criminal cases going through the pipeline at the moment (the next one is due next 
week!). 

The person has to have the appropriate knowledge of Horizon and will have to deal with both new cases and ones 
currently underway (where up until now GJ has been the expert witness). 

So for the short term we need another FJ expert. 

Are you able to get this arranged with FJ plse asap? We would want to see candidate details and our criminal 
lawyer would like to meet them face to face this week. 

Plse call if you want to discuss. 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

___._GRO._._._- Mobex -.-.-.-GRO_._ 

R0._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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